Office of the
Divisional Forest Officer
Kathua Forest Division Kathua i et

Address: Forest Complex College Road Kathua

Email Id : dfokathua@gmall.com & dfokathua.for-jk@nic.in

No: KFD/2020-21/302) - 2 Dated: ©J //0/2020

To,

The Conservator of Forests,

East Circle, Jammu.
Sub: Reply to EDS Dated: 19/08/2020 in respect of Ujh Multipurpose project.
Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, it is submitted that in respect of the
above mentioned EDS, corrective action stands taken by this office. Accordingly, the
revised CA proposal has been prepared and uploaded on PARIVESH portal in Form-A-Il.
Further, the enumeration list of trees of FRL-2 m & FRL-4 m have been also been

uploaded in addition to the previously uploaded enumeration list of trees of FRL.

However, there are still certain corrections and updates pending at the level of
the User agency as enlisted in your letter No. CFE/J/FCA/416-24 Dated: 30/09/2020.

This is for your kind information and necessary action.

Yours faithfully

(RahutSingh), IFS

Divisional Forest Officer
Kathua Forest Division, Kathua

No: KFD/2020-21/ 202] — LY

to: -
COPX The Addl. Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (Nodal Officer), FCA O/0 PCCF (HoFF),
J&K Govt. Jammu for favor of information.
2. The Chief Conservator of Forests, Jammu for favour of information.
3. The Chief Engineer CI&D wing, JKSPDC Jammu for information.

(Rahu@%?r’%ﬁj, IFS

Divisional Forest Officer
Kathua Forest Division, Kathua

Dated: 95 /10/2020
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